Physical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Kellenberger Building's original facade is obscured with the exception of the stepped parapet which features a raised block with the date 1928. The remaining portion of the facade is clad with sheet metal and the street level features an aluminum frame glass door in the south corner and a full height window running the remaining length. The original multi-light transom has been removed along with a flat metal awning.

History

Ed Kellenberger built this store for a radio, sporting goods and bicycle repair shop. He purchased the property from Eleanor Everett Groves and H. R. Groves in 1928 and completed construction in the same year. In 1974 the facade was remodeled and the wall was removed between this building and the one to the south, which had been constructed as an addition around 1955.

Sources consulted:

2. Survey questionnaire from Dora Kellenberger Hall, April 11, 1984.